Don Huff

Creative Designer • Graphic Artist • Illustrator

214.244.4408 • don@donhuff.com

14833 Spring Creek Road • Apt. 125 • Dallas, TX 75248

Creative Portfolio: www.donhuff.com

EXPERTISE

Creative designer, graphic artist, and illustrator with experience in hand and computer generated art, design, and production. Expert in Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign and familiar with Wordpress, Flash, DreamWeaver, Maya, LightWave, Final Cut Pro, Soundtrack Pro, After Effects, and MS Office

EXPERIENCE

2005 - Present

BWC/creative & Museumscapes – Art Director and Designer Conceive, develop, design and produce visual comunications for corporate clients, museums and small business, including visul narratives, logos, websites, mockups, collateral material and display structures. Working with directors, managers, developers, designers, architects, currators and vendors to produce creative business solutuions that convey a compelling story in print, display, online and immersive environments.

1998 - 2004

Texas Instruments – Sr. Graphic Designer and Illustrator Design, layout and produce marketing materials for world-class educational technology company; including product brochures, newsletters, web graphics, display materials, packaging, and point of purchase. Collaborate with the marketing, sales, engineers and support staff to conceptualize and develop compelling user stories.

1996 - 1998

San Antonio Express News – Sr. News Artist and Illustrator Interacted with editors, writers, researchers, and photographers to produce award winning informational graphics and illustration that increased the impact and understanding of the news on a daily basis. Also responsible for feature page design that provided structure, readability, and visual impact. Conducted team meetings to improve work procedures and enhance understanding of the visual process.

1989 - 1996

Dallas Morning News – News Artist and Illustrator Collaborated with editors, writers, researchers, and photographers to produce informational graphics, maps, illustration, and feature page design.

AWARDS

The **Pulitzer Prize** for graphic design in international reporting in 1994. **Associated Press**, **Society of Newspaper Design**, **Headliners Club**, **DSVC**

EDUCATION

University of Texas at Dallas – MFA in Art & Technology Texas A&M Commerce – BS in Commercial and Fine Art